From: Jonda Joseph

To: Hardeep Anand

Cc: Wendy Gonyea

Subject: Updating City"s Official Map --- Cox"s Landing 15th Street Boat Ramp --- Resolution 13-222
Date: Friday, December 13, 2013 5:56:39 PM

Attachments: DOC120313.pdf

Please see that Resolution 13-222 adopted on Dec 3, 2013 provides direction for the City's official map
to be updated as noted.

————— Original Message-----

From: 7th Floor Main Copier [mailto:7thfloormaincopier@fortlauderdale.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 4:52 AM

To: Jonda Joseph
Subject: Send data from MFP07787331 12/03/2013 04:51

Scanned from MFP07787331

Date: 12/03/2013 04:51
Pages: 1
Resolution: 200x200 DPI

please do not reply.
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RESOLUTION NO. 13-222

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, RENAMING THE 15™ STREET
BOAT RAMP TO “COX'S LANDING 15™ STREET BOAT RAMP’
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, at its meeting of September 5, 2013, the Marine Advisory Board
unanimously approved the renaming of the 15" Street Boat Ramp to “Cox’s Landing 15" Street Boat
Ramp” to honor former City of Fort Lauderdale Mayor Robert O. Cox and to forward the recommendation
to the Parks, Recreation and Beaches Board for consideration of the renaming to Cox's Landing 15"
Street Boat Ramp; and

WHEREAS, after notice to the surrounding homeowner associations and public
advisory notices placed at the 15" Street Boat Ramp, the Parks, Recreation and Beaches Board voted to
support the renaming of the boat ramp to Cox’s Landing 15™ Street Boat Ramp at its meeting of October
23, 2013;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. That the City Commission of the City of Fort Lauderdale hereby declares that the 15"
Street Boat Ramp shall be renamed to “Cox’s Landing 15" Street Boat Ramp”.

SECTION 2. That the City Clerk is hereby directed to provide a copy of this Resolution to the City
Engineer for future inclusion in the Official Map of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon final passage.

ADOPTED this the 3rd day of December, 2

" Mayor
- JORMN P. “JACK” SEILER
ATTEST:

City Clerk
JONDA K. JOSEPH
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